MINUTES

PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE

REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF OTTAWA-CARLETON

CHAMPLAIN ROOM

28 MARCH 2000

3:00 P.M.
PRESENT:
Chair: G. Hunter
Members: D. Beamish, M. Bdlemare, B. Hill, P. Hume, J. Legendre, A. Munter,

Notes:

W. Stewart and R. van den Ham

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

That the Planning and Environment Committee confirm the Minutes of the
Meeting of 22 February 2000.
CARRIED

PLANNING ITEMS

PUBLIC MEETING TO CONSIDER DRAFT

REGIONAL OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT 8

KANATA NORTH EXPANSION AREA

- Planning and Development Approvas Commissioner’ s report dated 17 Mar 2000

At the outset, Committee Chair Hunter read a statement required under the Planning Act,
wherein he advised that anyone, whose intention it was to apped Regiond Officid Plan
Amendment 8 to the Ontario Municipa Board (OMB), must ether voice their objections at the
public medting or submit their comments in writing. Falure to do so could result in
refusa/dismissd of the apped by the OMB.

1. Underlining indicates a new or amended recommendati on approvediyiGee.
2. Reportsrequiring Council consideration will be presented to Council on 12 April in
Planning and Environment Committee Report Number 53.



Panning and Environment Committee Minutes 2
28 March 2000

Scott Manning, Planner, Policy and Infrastructure Planning Division, Planning and Devel opment
Approvas Department, provided the Committee with an overview of the staff report.

Councillor van den Ham had questions concerning the difference between a significant woodlot
and aregular woodlot. Mr. Manning advised this was a determination that the study arrived a.
He noted environmenta consultants looked at adl woods in the area and considered the quality
of the sland and the nature of the species in the woodlots. Mr. Manning stated for this area
(Kanata North), thiswoodlot was rated as high and worth preserving.

Councillor Beamish had questions with respect to the concerns raised by Kanata Research Park
in their letter of 27 March 2000 (held on file with the Regiond Clerk). Mr. Manning explained
Kanata Research Park is asking that the lands they own, north of Shirley’s Brook aso be
added to the urban area.

Councillor Munter pointed out the Kanata Research Park is asking that this land be added to
the urban area but with the Schedule K overlay, however, Schedule K is a technique available
only to rurd areas. Councillor Munter asked that staff, while listening to the ddegations, give
some thought as to how the objectives of Schedule K could be achieved in this area, without
using Schedule K.

Responding to questions from Councillor Legendre concerning Terry Fox Drive, Mr. Manning
advised this transportation link (Terry Fox Drive) is key to this area and is needed to provide a
secondary access to Highway 417 (in addition to March Road). He confirmed that the precise
aignment of Terry Fox Drive would be decided in due course, by Transportation Committee
and Coundil.

Councillor Bellemare had questions concerning the analysis done to support the 1000 residentia
dwdling unit threshold. Mr. Manning advised an andys's was undertaken by staff to determine
a what level March Road will be overloaded and will need some additiona capacity in the area
to accommodate traffic. He confirmed the possibility that the 1,000 unit threshold could be
exceeded provided transportation studies were carried out by the devel oper and concluded that
the exigting trangportation network could accommodate the additional growth. Mr. Manning
aso noted many things could change in the interim, such as the widening of Highway 417 or the
widening of Carling Avenue, which could improve the trangportation network.

Councillor Beamish requested additiona information on the significance of the woodiot. Mr.
Manning, reading from the environmenta study, advised “it is identified as a mature sugar maple
woodlot gpproximately 12 hectares in Sze. Dominated by mature sugar maple, other species
present in smaler numbers include American ém, basswood, butternut, American beech,
ironwood, burr oak, yelow birch, white spruce, basam fir. The under story was open with



Panning and Environment Committee Minutes 3
28 March 2000

scattered sgplings of the above species. Little groundcover evident at the time of the survey,
except ferns. To the north the forest becomes moist and is dominated by sugar maple, slver
maple, american em and severd black maples.”

Councillor Beamish questioned why the brook would be used as the boundary and not the
extent of the woodlot itself. Mr. Manning explained the mgority of the woods fdl north of the
brook and the boundary was a decison made by the Steering Committee that undertook the
Kanata North Study. He aso pointed out the Environmental Stormwater Management Plan will
further define setback limits, which would in effect say that significant setbacks would apply for
any development on the south side of the brook.

The Committee then heard from the following delegations.

Ken Foulds, Manager of Planning, City of Kanata expressed the City’s support of ROPA 8.
Mr. Foulds then provided a bit of the more than ten year history of this Amendment. He Stated
the City of Kanata, dong with landowners in the area, undertook a fairly sgnificant study in
1997 in response to the Ontario Municipd Board (OMB) Order on ROPA 41. Having
completed that study process early in 1999, Kanata Council consdered the recommendations
of the concept plan and adopted it in principle in April, 1999. They then directed g&ff to
forward a request to the Region that a ROPA be initiated and since that time Kanata staff have
been working with the Region to encourage the process to continue to move forward.

Mr. Foulds went on to say Kanata was circulated a copy of the draft ROPA 8 early this year,
and Kanata Council adopted ROPA 8 in principle and directed staff to provide some suggested
wording modifications. These modifications have been sgnificantly addressed in the ROPA
before the Committee, including the linkage to the number of building permits and the Terry Fox
extenson; the completion of a comprehensive sormwater management plan; and, the notion of
addressing the lands within the 120 metres of the south March Highlands. Mr. Foulds did point
out, however, that Kanata Council took a postion on ROPA 8 prior to the notion of the
sgnficant woodlot and Schedule K feature. He said accordingly, he could offer no opinion on
behdf of the City of Kanataiin relaion to this portion of the amendment.

In concluding his remarks, Mr. Foulds stated the City of Kanata is anxious to see this ROPA
proceed given its long hisory. He sad the City was encouraged that the Environmentd
Stormwater Management Plan and the Terry Fox Environmental Assessment processes had

begun.

Char Hunter asked, at the point of Kanata Council’s consderation of the item, was it ther
understanding that the woodlot north of Shirley’s Brook was to be in the urban area or outsde



Panning and Environment Committee Minutes 4
28 March 2000

the urban area.  Mr. Foulds replied Kanata's understanding was that these lands would be
designated rura, without the Schedule K, as per the consultant’ s concept plan.

Chair Hunter asked if Kanata foresaw any problems with the cap of 1000 building permits if
Terry Fox is not joined in a timey manner. Mr. Foulds replied that in accordance with the
concept plan, the build out for the expanson portion of the community was projected by
Kanata's consultants to be in the order of 1150 units. Kanata therefore felt the cap of 1000
could be supported.

Chair Hunter then asked, given there is a mgor traffic flow northward into the Kanata North
business park area in the morning peak, was the possibility that perhaps there should be a cap
on business expanson until the Terry Fox link is avallable, consdered. Mr. Foulds replied the
consultants retained by Kanata determined that development would not be impacted in any way
by the expanson of these areas within the 2021 planning period. So effectively, timed
infragtructure including the Terry Fox extenson which was within the 2021 horizon in the
Region's trangportation master plan would not be impacted by the expanson aea. The
consultants did however advise that if there was an accelerated amount of growth in excess of
what was projected, there might be a need to widen March Road north of Klondike Road. If
that were the case, the cost associated with that should be borne by those that crested the
demand (i.e. the developers).

Doug Kédly, Soloway, Wright advised he was representing Regiond Redlty, Coscan Brookfied
Homes and Kanata Research Park Corporation who are dl landowners in the expansion area.
Mr. Kely referred to the long history of this area and he offered his opinion that the proper
planning had been done for this community and the landowners are in support of it. Mr. Kely
aso expressed his clients support for Item 3 on the Agenda, Shirley’s Brook/Watts Creek
Subwatershed Study. He said his clients message was that they are in support of ROPA 9
and would ask that it be approved.

With respect to the issue raised by the Kanata Research Park, Mr. Kelly noted what Ms. Heins
was asking in her letter to the Committee, was to include dl the land in the business park
designation, with the qudification that the land north of Shirley’s Brook, (i.e. the woodlot)
would be studied with an environmental impact statement before any development occurred.
He fdt with this would settle the issue, and give the protection that is desired by both Regiond
saff and the Kanata Research Park Corporation.

James Maxwell advised he was the owner of the property just outside of the boundary and the
former owner of the land to the northwest, now owned by Regiond Redty. He sad he was not
sure why when Kanata was planning this Kanata North expansion, they annexed this piece ot.
Mr. Maxwell aso had questions concerning the designation of the woodlot as high qudity.



Panning and Environment Committee Minutes 5
28 March 2000

With leave of the Committee, Mr. Manning explained it was based on a comparison of dl of the
wooded areas in the study and aranking of certain areas being of superior qudity.

Mr. Maxwell noted he recently had a Ministry licensed certified tree marker evauate the bush
on hisland and the bush itsdf does not fal within Provincid guiddines as being a high qudity
bush. He said his point was that if a Provincid standard is not used as a benchmark, he was
not sure where the high qudity designation was coming from.

The spesker said in this area, whether or not it is designated genera rura or urban, there are
obvioudy sufficient studies, guiddines and environmenta impact datements that have to be
carried out before any development can take place. He noted Kanata Research was requesting
that their wooded area be included in the urban area and, if proper planning is carried out he
said as an adjacent landowner, he would be in favour of this.

Responding to questions posed by Committee Chair Hunter, Mr. Maxwell offered that the
Kanata North Expanson area is quickly running out of qudity lands for these business parks.
He sad eventudly the entire area will be developed and he fdt the environmenta studies would
be sufficient to ensure the lands are carefully developed. He said he could not see the purpose
for desgnating the woodlots as high qudity.

Councillor Munter questioned what would happen when this designation is put on the parcd of
land. Pamela Sweet, A/Commissoner, Planning and Development Approvas Department,
replied what in effect is hgppening is Mr. Maxwell’s property is desgnated generd rurd, so the
generd rurd uses are permitted subject to an overlay (Schedule K). When a plan of subdivison
or an gpplication for development is submitted, an environmenta impact satement will have to
be done, looking a how the land is going to develop and any of the sgnificant feetures are
protected at the time of development. The Schedule K overlay is not saying “no development”,
dl it is saying is that there is something here that should be looked a further through an
environmenta impact statement at the time of any proposed development.

Mr. Maxwdl asked if this was not true of any development. He asked for example, when
Regiond Redty deveops ther land (which is badcaly a hay fidd), will they not dso have to
supply an environmentd study for drainage, and any number of things. Ms. Sweet advised they
would not have to do an environmenta impact statement, they would have to do sormwater
management drainage plans which could be quite different.

Councillor Munter asked the speaker what exactly he was asking the Committee to do. Mr.
Maxwell confirmed he was not asking the Committee to include his parce of land in the
expanson area. Mr. Maxwdl| clarified what he was saying was that the whole area should be



Panning and Environment Committee Minutes 6
28 March 2000

treated the same. He said he did not fed the woodlot merited specia treatment as he did not
fed it was a high qudity bushlot. He sad he was quite concerned that it received this high
quality designation.

Councillor Legendre had questions concerning why Mr. Maxwel’s land was omitted from the
expanson area. Ms. Sweet advised it was as a result of the OMB decision on the future of
these lands and they placed it in this specia study category for further work. The OMB was
concerned about the woodlot at the time and they decided to put haf of it intherurd area.

In response to questions from Councillor Legendre, Mr. Maxwell advised there was no
difference between the land owned by Regiond Redty and his land, in fact Mr. Maxwell
advised he farms the Regiond Redty land. He sad if there were no trees on his land, the
whole area could be plowed - it isflat land and not rocky.

Responding to questions from the Committee concerning the vaue of the woodlot, David Miller,
Environmentd Planner, advised that values are assessed at different levels. He explained there
are provincialy sgnificant areas, such as provincidly sgnificant wetlands and aress of naturd
and scientific interest. In a Regiond context, work was done as part of the Regiond Officid
Pan review, which looked a larger things and tried to compare the sgnificance of
environmental fegtures at a Regiona level. Then, as is the case in this ingtance, areas in a
specific growth area, features are looked at in more detall and from a perspective that is
focused on a particular subwatershed or development area. Mr. Miller said these woodlots
were not compared to the Marlborough Forest, but rather were looked at within the context of
the Kanata North urban area or subwatershed area.

Mr. Miller, noted the features of this woodlot (i.e. mature sugar maple area, large enough to
have some interior habitat for breeding birds and has the creek running through it) were such
that the environmenta consultants felt the woodlot worthy of some consideration. The Shirley’s
Brook/Waitts Creek subwatershed study aso looked at this woodlot but in the context of a
larger study area than just Kanata North (i.e. the subwatershed) and arrived at much the same
conclusion that thisis awoodlot worthy of further consideration and as much as possible within
development concepts, isworthy of preservation.

Councillor Munter asked why this area was not dready included in Schedule K. Mr. Miller
dated it was a question of scae. He said during the Regiond Officid Plan review, smdler
woodlands, particularly ones in an urban context did not get sudied. He noted if one were to
compare this woodlot to the Marlborough Forest or aress like that, it would not come out very
high becauseit isjust not asbig.



Panning and Environment Committee Minutes 7
28 March 2000

Councillor Munter then questioned, if it is worthy of protection, then why not protect the whole
thing; why draw the line at the brook. Mr. Miller explained the woodlot does vary in quality
and the areas that were highlighted tend to be in the centre of the Schedule K area. The
woodland associated with the Creek would be looked at further through the environmenta
management study. It is more disturbed, it tends to be younger and o there is a didtinction in
the qudity of the woodland. He explained the environmenta management plan will address the
role of some of the other woodlands particularly in terms of protection of the Shirley’s Brook
area.

Councillor Munter noted Mr. Maxwdl’s point was that if some of the woodlot is going to be
protected, then dl of it should be protected. Mr. Miller agreed it should al be scrutinized from
an environmental perspective as development proposas are made; Schedule K will do that in
terms of the woodland that is not subject to the urban designation.

Councillor Munter asked if the staff recommendation is approved, what happens to that part of
the woodlot that is in the urban area. Mr. Manning advised this would be reviewed as part of
any subdivision approva and the recommendation for meander setbacks (* meander belts’) from
the water course, as well as any areas that are subject to flooding, would be taken into account.
He fdt there would be a sgnificant stretch of woodland preserved on the south sde of the
Brook.

Referring to the letter from Kanata Research Park, Councillor Munter asked if there was some
way of gpproving the ROPA and deferring this portion of it to alater date. Ms. Sweet advised
the Committee had three choices, 1) accept the staff recommendation; 2) move the urban
boundary to coincide with OMB sudy area (as well, Committee could make an additiona
change to the amendment requiring an environmental impact sudy a the time of subdivison
gpprova); or, 3) revert to what was originaly on the table (i.e. what Kanata Council approved)
namely, keep the urban boundary at the Creek without the Schedule K overlay. This could then
be dedt with a some point in the future when there is a review of the rurd area surrounding
Kanata or an urban expansion.

Responding to questions from Councillor Munter, Ms. Sweet advised there was not sufficient
information about the woodlot at this point to designate it Naturd Environment Area A and she
pointed out this “A” desgnation, obligates Council to acquire the land. She said Natura
Environment Area B designation occurs only inthe rurd area.

Councillor Beamish asked if it would be an option to include Mr. Maxwdl’s land in the urban
area. Ms. Sweet advised this land has never been studied, it was not part of the OMB decison
and there has been no judtification for doing this.



Panning and Environment Committee Minutes 8
28 March 2000

Councillor Legendre noted there were questions to the environmenta planner as to why
something could be sgnificant regiondly if not sgnificant provincidly and why wasn't it included
a the time of the overview. He said he remembered being very critica of the way the overview
was done during the Officia Plan review, from aerid photos and opined this was one of the
changes in thinking that will have to be made when moving to the new City. He sad smdler
wooded aress that have no sgnificance a dl on a provincd scale might become very sgnificant
in an urban context, particularly as areas become developed in years to come.

Councillor van den Ham expressed agreement to some extent with Councillor Legendre. He
sad he saw this as a kind of a compromise to address daff’'s and the consultant’s
recommendation, that this is sgnificant and he agreed this woodlot would be sgnificant one
day. However, he did not agree with the boundary down the creek and fdlt if a portion isto be
deemed sgnificant, then the entire area should dso be. The Councillor felt the Region should be
“up front” with people and advise when it believes land is Sgnificant and should be preserved.
This can be done ether through negatiations with the people that are developing or through
purchasing at a reasonable cost.

The Committee then consdered the staff recommendation.

That, having held a public meeting, the Planning and Environment Committee
recommend that Council enact a by-law to adopt Regional Official Plan Amendment 8
to the 1997 Regional Official Plan, attached as Annex A to thisreport.

CARRIED
(R. van den Ham dissented)

2. CITY OF OTTAWA COMPREHENSIVE OFFICIAL PLAN -
LIFTING OF DEFERRAL NO. 25
- Planning and Development Approvas Commissioner’s report dated 29 Feb 2000

That the Planning and Environment Committee recommend that Council lift the
remaining part of Deferral No. 25 as described on the Approval Page attached as
Annex 1.

CARRIED



Panning and Environment Committee Minutes 9
28 March 2000

3.

SHIRLEY’S BROOK/WATTS CREEK SUBWATERSHED STUDY
- Planning and Development Approvas Commissioner’ s report dated 10 Mar 2000

Referring to the main tasks of the subwatershed planning process listed on page 27 of the
agenda, Councillor Legendre said he understood the necessity for an awareness of naturd
features, but he asked for an explanation as to the sgnificance of socid and culturd aspects in
the development of an understanding of current subwatershed features.

Susan Murphy, Subwatershed Planner, Policy and Infrastructure Planning Divison, Planning and
Development Approvas Department, confirmed the focus of the study was on the naturd
environment, the attributes of the natura features and how they function. She noted the socid
and economic aspects related to the study at a higher planning level, explaining tha the study
had undergone a public consultation process to determine whether or not staff had assessed the
importance of the naturd features in the context of public perception, which included factors
such as public use and enjoyment of the features, corridor linkages etc.

Councillor Legendre then expressed dismay that dthough the daff report recommended
endorsement of the subwatershed study recommendations, it did not include any of the
recommendations for point of reference.

Ms. Murphy explained that the subwatershed plan study encompassed a large area, in which
two subwatersheds had been joined together for study purposes.  She noted the subwatershed
plan would provide a level of detail smilar to the Trangportation, and Water and Wastewater
Magter Plans undertaken for the 1997 Regiona Official Plan (ROP) review. Ms. Murphy
further explained the study would set out genera directions for further work in terms of natura
area management, flood management erosion, groundwater quaity and quantity, agriculture, and
urban sormwater managemen.

Councillor Legendre ill expressed a concern that neither the recommendations nor the
directions to guide future work had been listed in the staff report.

Ms. Murphy clarified that the report was requesting endorsement of the Subwatershed Plan as
the technica document to guide environmenta and management decisions in the subwatershed
area. She noted the report’'s Next Steps dated saff would return with an implementation
drategy with more details on actions that would be required to implement those strategies, and
with cost implications to the gpplicable partners.

Pameda Swest, Director, Policy and Infrastructure Planning Division, Planning and Development
Approvas Department clarified that in a sudy such as this, saff were not asking for outright
approval, but endorsement, as the work had been performed as a group effort in partnership



Panning and Environment Committee Minutes 10
28 March 2000

with a number of other agencies. She explained the other primary partner was the City of
Kanata, who helped to fund the study, and the conservation authority aong with other agencies.
Ms. Sweet explained the document was meant to be a very genera guiddine to have in place
for future uses deveopment and to help refine further sudies as needed when development
came on stream. She noted the department possessed a technical document related to the
dudy, and offered to share its information it with the Councillor to help clarify some of the
confusion.

Councillor Legendre ill fdt that a least the crucid points should have been included in the
report, and that the guidelines that Committee was being asked to gpprove should have been
listed, with a direction to consult another document if a higher level of detall was desired. As
daff were asking for the authority to do something, he felt this was not so much a question of
information, as it was a question of principle or process.

Councillor Beamish felt Councillor Legendre has raised avdid point. He said that he, too, had
read the report, noting it referred to guideines which had not been included for reference.
However, he said he had chosen to trust staff on this particular issue.

Ms. Sweset noted the forma report had been made available to Ward Councillors for wards
encompassed by the Shirley’s Brook Subwatershed. She gpologized that it had not been made
available to the rest of the Committee, noting it was a very large document. However, Ms.
Sweet said it could be provided to interested Committee membersiif they so desired.

That the Planning and Environment Committee recommend that Council endorse the
Shirley’s Brook/Watts Creek Subwatershed Study (September 1999) as the technical
document to guide environmental planning and management decisons within the
subwater shed area.

CARRIED

(J. Legendre dissented)

4, RURAL AREA STUDIES
- Planning and Development Approvas Commissioner’ s report dated 9 Mar 2000
- Response to Inquiry No. P&E - 16 (99)

Councillor Legendre referenced page 34 of the agenda, which spoke to rurd servicing and
aquifer management drategies. He said he understood most of the preliminary issues listed on
page 34, but questioned the issue of the identification of appropriate and adequate funding
mechanisms, as he fdt this was more of a political issue than a quantifigble variable.



Panning and Environment Committee Minutes 11
28 March 2000

Carol Chrigensen, Senior Project Manager, Land Use Planning Branch, Policy and
Infrastructure Planning Divison, Planning and Development Approvas Depatment, noted
funding decisons were made by Council, but she explained that saff fet obligated, once the
magnitude of the work had been defined, to present possble dternatives, dthough she
acknowledged thet at the moment, the dternatives were limited.

Pamela Swest, Director, Policy and Infrastructure Planning Division, Planning and Devel opment
Approvas Department, fet this was particularly relevant now, as the Provincid Government
was no longer helping to finance such rurd infrastructure projects to the extent it once did. She
explained that daff had to present dl possble dternatives to Council a the time anything is
being consdered.

Councillor van den Ham noted the rurd area dudies entailed much work, however, he
expressed disgppointment that some of the studies noted in the report would take severd years,
as he had hoped for afaster outcome. He drew the Committee' s atention to the identification
of priorities for village servicing, and in particular the assessment of the search for potable
water, and asked that staff suggest to the advisory group that this be given a high priority. He
aso noted that development had been arrested in his ward and in the western townships for a
number of years, and that devel opers were wondering when it would be possible to proceed.

The Councillor aso fdt the identification of appropriate and adequate funding was an important
issue. He noted one of the dternatives was a user-pay scenario, in light of asignificant decrease
in Provincid funding. Councillor van den Ham said he looked forward to receiving such
information, as he fet it would be useful in letting the community know what options were
avalable, and a what cost. In concluson, the Councillor sad he wished to know of the
advisory group’s makeup, so that he could be kept informed on the issues, receive the minutes,
etc.

Acting Chair Stewart asked gtaff if they would take Councillor van den Ham's suggestions as a
direction to give some priority to the water supply for villages in the rurd area. Ms. Sweet
confirmed this would be done. She aso noted one of the studies' outcomes would be to set a
priority list of villages, with information outlining the specific needs unique to eech village.

Councillor Hill dso said she wished to be kept informed on issues deding with sarvicing to
villages or the rura areas, and that she wished to recelve copies of loca committee meseting
minutes. She aso expressed interest in attending such meetings when possible.

That the Planning and Environment Committee and Council receive this report for
information.
RECEIVED



Panning and Environment Committee Minutes 12
28 March 2000

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICESITEM

5. TOWNSHIP OF CUMBERLAND - WASTEWATER
PUMPING STATIONS, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
- Director, Water Environment Protection Divison, Environment

Councillor Legendre noted discussions had taken place between Regiond staff and the City of
Cumberland, to ask the Region to perform some work at the City’s cost. He aso noted that
Cumberland had consdered contracting out for external services. The Councillor asked if,
when the opportunity arises, there is a possibility of having the work performed by the private
sector, rather than by Regiond staff.

Nancy Schepers, Director, Water Environment Protection Divison, Environment and
Trangportation Department, explained the City of Cumberland had examined the possibility of
contracting out for services, but had been unable to find a private sector provider to perform the
sarvices required.  She said the City had gpproached the Region to ask if the Region could
work with them and undertake to perform the maintenance. Ms. Schepers further explained
that the City had been unable to find a private sector service delivery partner because the City
had been performing the work itsdlf, and had not had the time to put together a detailed
description of the work to be performed. She said the City had been doing the work without
documented procedures that would be required for contracting. In addition, she noted the City
redlized it needed certified operators to run the operation, and had been unable to find them in
the private sector.

Councillor Legendre suggested some of this kind of activity was currently occurring in the
private sector e sewhere within Ottawa-Carleton.

Ms. Schepers believed the City of Nepean was contracting for very specific services a
pumping dations, and noted the Region did as well, for specific preventative maintenance
activities, but that these were clearly defined, tendered, and contracted for. She offered that
given the City’ s time regtraints, and the fact that it wanted to get into an agreement quickly, the
City began discussions with the Region in January. Ms. Schepers noted it would have taken a
least 9x to nine months for the City to put together a contract, requests for interests, and to look
a proposds, by which time municipa restructuring would be well underway. She stated that to
get into amulti-year contract a such atime would be difficult.

Councillor Legendre said he wanted assurance, on record, that the Region would not be
entering into a long-term agreement with the City of Cumberland which would prevent the new



Manning and Environment Committee Minutes 13
28 March 2000

amadgamated City, shortly after its formation, and if it SO dedred, to privatize this kind of
function.

Ms. Schepers confirmed the agreement was for the short term, and intended only to cover until
the end of the current year.

That the Planning and Environment Committee recommend that Council approve the
use of gtaff of the Region of Ottawa-Carleton to perform operation and maintenance
activities, on a cost-recovery basis, for the five wastewater pumping stations and
associated for cemains of the Township of Cumberland.

CARRIED

NOTICE OF MOTION

6. PROTECTION OF WILDLIFE POLICY
- Committee Coordinator’ s report dated 14 Mar 2000
- Councillor Alex Munter's Motion tabled a Planning and Environment Committee mesting of
22 Feb 2000 for discussion at Committee meeting of 28 Mar 2000

Lois K. Smith conveyed in writing, her support for this motion and her desire to be part of the
process. The Committee carried this item without discussion.

Moved by A. Munter

WHEREAS larger-scale development in suburban and other outlying communities
often displaces wildlife; and

WHEREAS it is consstent with the Regional Official Plan’s “design with nature’
provisonsto consider such impactsaspart of the development process; and

WHEREAS it is inevitable that construction will occur on lands designated and
approved for development, thus requiring some planning for how such construction can
be madeto be asleast-disruptive as possible;

BE IT RESOLVED THAT regional planning saff be directed to consult with
stakeholders such as the Ottawa-Carleton Homebuilders Association and the Ottawa-
Carleton Wildlife Centre on a protocol to be included in the development/subdivision
approval processto minimize needlessinjury and death of wildlife; and

FURTHER THAT staff report back within 90 days on a proposed policy.
CARRIED



Manning and Environment Committee Minutes 14
28 March 2000

INQUIRIES
Coundaillor Beamish submitted the following inquiry in writing.

“Ottawa's Greenmap” is a project under the auspices of Ottawa 2000. The Region has
invested a contribution of staff time and eectronic data into the project. Could the staff please
provide a brief update on the project on one of the upcoming agendas.

Councillor Legendre referred to a memorandum to members of Council from the Environment
and Transportation Commissioner, about an aticle in the Globe & Mail entitted “Cost of
Spending a Penny, Proof Privatization Works’'. The aticle had to do with privatization in
Britain and, as the Commissioner points out, the cost history in Britain does not support the
heedline a dl. He noted Britain has privatized and yet their costs are double what the Region’s
ae and are going up, while ours are going down. The Councillor fdt that Mr. Sheflin's
comments should be sent to the Globe & Mail to be published. Councillor Legendre offered
the Region is doing things very well and this message should get out to the public.

Councillor Legendre' s second inquiry related to a cal he received from a congtituent, who had
dready raked their lawn and bagged the yard waste and then found out the first pick-up of the
season for leaf and yard waste is the end of April. Recognizing the unusudly early end to
winter, the Councillor asked if there was anything staff could do to start the program eerlier.

Pat McNaly, A/Commissioner, Environment and Transportation Department, advised when the
schedule is s, it is redly a “best guess’, based on higoricd information. He noted the
contract cdls for a certain number of leaf and yard waste collections during the caendar yeer.
Last year the callections did not run late enough, S0 they were extended little longer this yesr,
which means they start alittle bit later. Mr. McNaly advised saff could have discussions with
the contractors however, he cautioned that contractors gear their programs (i.e. staffing,
mai ntenance, equipment, etc.) based on the Region’s established schedule.

Mr. McNally noted as well, 220,000 caendars had just been distributed to the residents and
therefore they know when the firgt collection is scheduled. If earlier collections were ingtituted,
it might not very efficient. Mr. McNaly confirmed that staff would look into what avenues
might be available to address this Stuation.



Manning and Environment Committee Minutes 15
28 March 2000

Councillor Legendre complimented staff on this year’s collection cadendar, noting it was very
well done,

Councillor Legendre' sthird inquiry had to do with aregiona water main that broke in front of a
condtituent’s house, causing the man's basement to flood. The condituent, Mr. &. Martin,
cdled the Region for service and staff responded promptly and repaired the bresk. The
Councillor noted that thankfully, not a lot of damage was done to Mr. St. Martin's property,
however, he did incur some expenses to have the carpet in his finished basement, steam cleaned
by a professond. Mr. St. Martin was seeking to recover these costs from the Region,
however, Regiond legd staff have advised that the Region is not responsible to pay for these
damages. Councillor Legendre stated he wanted to raise this issue because he said he
consdered the fact the Region would not cover costs of damage caused as a result of failure of
its equipment/infrastructure, to be “fundamentaly unjust”.

Councillor Legendre indicated he had aready received two memos from the A/Regiond
Solicitor, Eric Johnston, on this matter and noted Mr. Johnston had explained, because the
Region did nothing to cause the bresk to the water main, it was not a fault and therefore not
lidble for damages. The Councillor went on to say an amendment to the Municipd Act
occurred as a result of flooding that took place in the Region a few years earlier. These floods
resulted in many clams and, even though the lower tier municipdity was primarily responsible,
the Region assumed 25% of the responghility in that instance.  He noted subsequently,
someone requested that the Province “fix the law” and now a homeowner is lidble when
something bresks in the Region’s system.

Councillor Legendre opined that athough the law alows the Region to deny liability in such
clams, this was not the way in which a responsble municipdity should act.  The Councillor
stated he would like to have areport brought back to the Committee on the possibility of having
the corporate policy reviewed on claims arising from watermain breaks and sewer back-up.

Councillor Beamish concurred there was something fundamentaly wrong with such a palicy.
He pointed out there was no law that says a person has to insure their home and he said if he
did not have insurance and something happened to a municipdity’s water line that caused
damage to his home, he would expect the municipdity to be responshble for the damage.
Councillor Beamish suggested this matter should be referred to the Corporate Services and
Economic Development Committee (CSED) for congideration.

Councillor Legendre agreed with Councillor Beamish that the matter should be referred to
CSED for a palicy discusson. The Councillor concluded his remarks by thanking Mr. St
Martin for atending the meeting.



Manning and Environment Committee Minutes 16
28 March 2000

Councillor Stewart had an inquiry concerning water taking from the Tay River. The Councillor
offered the following details.

The Minigry of the Environment has posted, on the Environmentd Bill of Rights (EBR) regidry,
notice of an application for a water-taking permit from the Tay River by OMYA (Canada) Inc.
it is requested that gpproximately 1 million gdlons per day (roughly equd to the consumption of
the town of Perth) be channeled for use in OMYA'’s cacium carbonate crushing facility. The
end product is sold in a dury form, a mixture of cdcite with water, to US. Markets.
Approximately 80% of the water used will be transported out of the watershed - in fact, out of
the country.

The Tay River has higtoricaly been a regulated-flow watercourse controlled by a dam a the
outlet of Bob's Lake. The flow controls are monitored and operated by Parks Canada as a
component of the Tay Cand System.

The Tay River isthe only mgor tributary in the upper sub-basin of the Rideau River watershed.
It has a drainage area of about 875 square km, representing 33% of the upper sub-basin, but
only 11% of the entire Rideau River watershed. It is Sgnificant however, because during norma
summer flows this upper portion of the watershed contributes gpproximately 87% of the tota
Rideau River flow a Ottawa (as per the Intermin Watershed Plan, prepared by the Rideau
Vdley Conservaion Authority, June 1983, page 15). During the spring freshet, it generdly
contributes less that 10% of the total flow at Ottawa.

The summer of 1999 was very dry, and the Tay River reported extremey low flows. This
goring Bob's Lake is 4ill experiencing low water levels due, in part, to lack of snow mdit.
There is dso speculation about the potentid for a drought Situation in Ontario in the summer of
2000.

The Councillor asked that gtaff investigate how mid-summer water levels in the RMOC be
affected if this water-taking permit is gpproved by the province and what is the Region’s role if
it is determined that this proposd may exacerbate water quantity problems with our

munidpdlity.

Councillor Stewart noted the Ministry had extended the comment date to 9 April 2000 so there
may be an opportunity for the Region to have input. She asked that a report come back to the
Committee on this.

Pat McNaly, A/Commissioner, Environment and Trangportation Department advised staff did
not have information on this issue but stated he would see to it in atimely fashion and report in
due course.



Panning and Environment Committee Minutes 17
28 March 2000

Councillor Munter questioned if indeed there would be time for the Region to comment on this.
Nancy Schepers, Director, Water Environment Protection Divison, responded that, given the
time condraints (i.e. comments by 9 April 2000), saff would look into this matter and if it
merits commenting, staff will do so and provide Committee with this information.

Councillor Legendre inquired as to how Councillor Stewart had learned of this matter.
Councillor Stewart advised she sts on the Board of the Conservation Authority and this item
was on their agenda a the last meeting. She noted the Conservation Authority monitors the
EBR on aregular basis.

Councillor Legendre questioned whether Regiond staff should be monitoring this registry more
directly. Ms. Schepers advised the Department does actively monitor the

EBR, however, there is a lot posted on there and it is not easy to discern what might be of
sgnificance.

ADJOURNMENT

The mesting adjourned a 5:05 p.m.

COMMITTEE COORDINATOR COMMITTEE CHAIR



